B.M. Bavington Esg., 317
87 Dunlin Road,

Hemel Hempstead,

Herts. . Mr.J.Knapp

T40kh/PEC/4/1442/79D

19th November 1979.
Dear Sir,

re: Use of 87 Dunlin Road for Car Hire Office

I refer further to your letter of 15th September 1979 on the
above subject and would advise you that, having regard to the
legal wording of Section 53 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1971 and the fact that a use similar to that described is already
being carried cut, it is not possible for the Council to give you
a formal determination. '

Yours faithfully,

J

Director of Technical Services.



